
PRIME 
April 22, 2019 

Corporate Relationship Department 
Bombay Stocl{ Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Fort, Mumbai 400001 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Re: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE) 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the 
information pertaining to Stop Transfer: 

Stop Folio No Name 
Transfer 

Date 

18-04-2019 V7100 VIRESH KUMAR 
GUPTA 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

) 
Ajay 
Com p'a;:-n """''''''':::: 
(ACS-14359) 

Prime Securities Limited 
1109/ 1110, Maker Chambers V, 
Nariman Point, Mumba i 400 021. 
CIN: L67120MH1982PLC026724 
Website: www.primesec.com 

Certificate Distinctive 
No No 

19786 367563 1 -
3676130 

No. of 
Shares 

500 

Reason 

Lost By 
Holder 

Te l : +91-22-6184 2525 
Fax : +91-22-2497 0777 



1

Ajay Shah

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 19 April 2019 04:02
To: ajay@primesec.com; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in
Cc: sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
Attachments: ID1052.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Prime Securities Limited 
Stop Transfer 

Date    
Folio 
No    

Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

18 Apr 2019     V07100    VIRESH KUMAR 
GUPTA    

19786    3675631 - 
3676130    

500    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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. -
-nle Director, 

Prime Securities l TO 

CIO link Intime India Private limited 
C- l 0l, 247 Pari< , l.B.S Ma rg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-400083 

Enclosed please find the OLD share certificate of shares of the company 

You are requested to kindly issue new cert ificates so that I can get them dematerialized. 

DETAILS ARE: 

FOLIO NO V7!OO 

Certifica te no 51539/844967/74850/74849/74848. 

Distinctive nos 09829050 - 09829149 

13010726-13010825; 119999026-11999125; 1198926 1199fl.INtKklti~5 
Thank YOu 

Yours fait fully 

VIRESH KU~M~~ttI"rA-

67/68 NllGIRI APT., AlAKNANDA, 

NEW DElHI-11oo19 

ENCl: 

MUMilAI • 400083 -J 

, 
/ 

Z 5 MAR Z019 

..J:!J..c. ,I~ \~ l I ~ 

PAN CARD/SHARE CERTIFICATES/SIGNATURE VE RIFICATION FROM BANK 

CC TO Prime Securities ltd 1109/1110 Maker Chamber V, Narima n POint, Mumbai 400021. 

• 



· . 
The Director, 

Prime Securities ltd. nE I, 
6"' FLOO , UFFE PARADE, 

~400005 

Enclosed please find the OLD share certificate of shares of the company 

You are requested to kindly issue new certificates so that I can get them dematerialized. 

DETAILS ARE: 

FOUO NO V7100 

Certificate no 51539/844967/74850/74849/74848. 

Distinctive nos 09829050 · 09829149 

13010726-13010825; 119999026-11999125; 1198926-11999025 ; 1198826-11998925 

Thank you 

67/68 NILGIRI APT., ALAKNANOA, 

NEW DELHI -110019 

ENCl: 

PAN CARD/SHARE CERTIFICATES/SIGNATURE VERIFICATION FROM BANK 



Confirll}atlo~ of Signature of shareholder by the Banker with th-eir official Rubber Stamp Giving 
the run address or the Bank and the Employee Code number of the official signing this form. '" . , ' 

• • 
I , !lank Name 

2. Bank Address 

, 
Bank Phone No. 

3. Bank Account No ., 0 r 010 r,b '09 3i' ~ S2r 
4, Aecount~mngD~~ : __ L'!\~\+I ~O~TL+IL~~~\~~~ ____________________ __ 

""vM~ c;,UP7A--
5. Account Holder[s] 

Name I) V ! fl:. ~ HI 
2) 

3) 

6. Latest Photogr' ler(s(: 

2"" Holder 

7. Account Holde. ~ Records : 

a) Address 

b) Phone No. 
c) EmaillD, 

d) Signaturc[s] : 
, 

I)c.....-=-I .~_-------,1 2)1 ~ 13)1,--:-_ 
Rubber Stamp oftbe Bank 

Signature Verified as recorded with the Bank 

0L 
(Sign)' __ -'-'~=S:L-______ _ 

Name of Bank Manager : "'''''1., CIt!\v!lC- ~ 

EmpCode : Au l'>r \ 

EmaillD : N"H. CnAune-y 4'@ !iD Ee. !l I\N\<'Co~ 



• 

I 



. . 

--

;nmII'iif JiJf I Enrollment No .. 1325118018/00009 

To 

Otlwl""''l'''' 
\Ilnnt\ Kurrw Gulllll 

~ S1O.Ved~ 
§ &7, NiIgWI ~t kaIka II 

i$Alaknllndf, -"-
KaIQlJl Sou1h DfII'li 
Delli 110019 

51 999901~ 
£ 1 

3iT'«nr JfltIR ~ I Your Aadhaar No. : 

24·16 9926 6164 
mr .mtm", M q~ill'" 
. .... . ............. . ...... .. ...... . ... '" 

Map; -
2 

1tt1ff!m"~ _ ............ 
~ MfDOB 21/11/1949 

~I-

2416 9926 6164 

& 

• 



• 
- ~.~ • - ~~~l . 
~~~ AAOHAAR 

I. '""" -" ~ .-~:!~M '" ~ I 

, 

INFORMATION -• Aadhaar is proof of identity, not of citizenship . 

• To establish identity, authenticate online . 

• 

• 3ITUR _ >\ ,...-.;rt't 3i\1: 1Ir_ ll<ro!l 
.. "'" :mit >\ ~ WIT I 

• Aadhaar is valid throughout the country . 

• Aadhaar will be helpful in availing Govemment 
and Non-Government services in future . 

"'" JITPWf IR: 1jlIif. 67, ~ 
~. ~:;ft. ~. 
~ 1tMfI. ~. ftMfI. 
110019 

...... u . 
SIC. V&d Shu.nan. 67, Nilgirl 
"pPllrlmenl . kallla ji, Alaknarlde , 
South Delhi, ~lkaji, Deihl, 
110019 

2416 9926 6164 

I 

..,-

. 



SHAREKHAN LJMITED • 
10th Roor. Beta 8ulldml. Lodha I Think Tecbtso Campus. Off. JVLR. Opp. Kanjumultg S~t' • 
KanJIlfDWI (East), Murtb.i......4(XX}41,. {'hone No. 6115 1111 Fax 6748 1891 DP ID INJOO ] 
For mqulm Il. qumes cmaall! dpcaIl@5hu:ekhan.com 

. . . DEMATERlALiSATION REQ EST 
N~ 218381 3 

han 

ale: Lr'; ~, '4.10 tQ 

~istrar Copy DRN Clienl Contlel No.: .8-8' f1O{jOl."J 

~ysical Shares Surrendered (to be filled in by the DP) . . 
1f\\'t request you 10 demateriahse the enclosed certificates into my lour account as per the details gIven below: 

Client Id J I ~ IIJl I" 1 7 1"7 II 
SoleIFirsl Holder Name '/I~ E>" J<. lJ N..\- R. G V P 7>!--
Second Holder Name 

Third Holder Name 

Company Name (J ~J/J1 ~ 6 ~C\..OR.ITI £..3 t,m 
Type of Security £quiry/Othus (Pltase s~cify) 

Qty. 10 be Dematerialised (in figures) ~....,.~ 

(in words) ~\tR.. £i, .DA- j) 

Face Value I>b 
ISIN (To be filled in by the DP) liN I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Details of securities 

o Free Securities o Locked-in Securities Total No. of Certificates: 

Folio No. 
Certificate Nos. 

To 

o 
r 

Distinctive Nos. 

I 

To 

92'l' q 
-'36 

1'1 
8 :l. 

10 

1 

Quantity 

c 
jtr'f> 

(In case the space is found to be insufficient. an annexure containing the cen.ficate <ktalls in the. same format may be attached Please use separate 
form for free securities and locked-in securities) 

Details of Locked-in Securities: 

\ 
Lock-in release dale 

Dedaratlon 
Uwe hereby declare that the above mentioned securities are registered in my/our name. The original cenificates are hereby surrendered by melus for 
demateriahsation lfWe also hereby declare that the securities 5urreOOerfil by melus fordematerialisation I re free from any lien or char~ or encumbnnce 
and represents the bonafide securities of the company to the best of my/our knowledge and belief. 

lIolder(s) SoleIFirst Holder Second Holder Thiro Holder -
Pllrlicipant Authorisation 

We have recei\·ed the ab<we mentioned securities for dematerialisalion. 1ne application form is verified with the certificates sulTtndered for 
dematerialisation and we certify thai the application form is in accordance with the details mentiollCd in the enclosed cenificatel. It is also cen.f1ed 
that the holders of the securities ha\e beneficiary account with us in the same name(I). 

Name of tbe Executive: 

Signalure Participant 's Stamp & Date 
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PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED 
Incorpouted under the Companies Ad, 1956 

~ed Offk:e: world TrldtCtnllt I, 6Ib FIoor, CufftP-u,~. 400005. 

* • P U 8 LIe ISS U e * * 

SHARE CERTIFICATE 
THESE SHARES WILL BE ENTITLED TO ~E DIVIDEND,I F AN Y,FO R THE 

FINANCIA L YEAR END ING 31.1 2.1 994 PRORA TA FROM TH E DATE OF ALLDTHENT 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named In this Certificate Is/are the Registered 
H older(s) of the within-mentioned shares bearing the distinctive number(s) herein specified 
in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paId-up on each such 
share. 

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 

AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 

Aegd. Folio No. K006866 Certificate No. 84967 

Name(s) of Holder(s) KIRON CH 

• i 
Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY ("100"") 

Distinctive No.(s) 1301 0726 TO 130108 25 ,'. , \ 'i 

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Company this FIF T E ENT Ii 04 Y 
DA TE OF ALLOTMENT: 31 . 08.1 994 

OF SEP TE MBER 1994 

L . ~ ---Dltec10f 

!b 
OJreclor 

-O~ 
SecretMy/AiAhorl5ed SlgNtory 

1 870 31 39 42 389 



: 

./. ' • . -. 
MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARES MENTIONED OVERLEAF 

. ' . 
DATE TRANSFER REGISTER 

NUMBER FOLIO 

0029810 

NAME(S) Of TRANSFEREE(S) 
, 

INITIALS 

, -

AUTHGR'IS~D 
SIGNATORY 

• 



. ~ 

PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED 
InCOfpout~ under the CompOlniH Act, 195 6 

RepItf~ Offk:e.: world Tr~ CenIre I, 6Ih floor, Cuffe P¥Jeit,!omNy. 4OO00s. 

* * p U 6 lIe IS S U E * • 
, SHARE CERTIFICATE 

/ I 

V 

" . 

THESE SHARES WILL BE ENTITLEO TO TH E OIVIDENO,IF ANY,FO R THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 31.12.1994 PRORATA FROM THE DATE OF ALL OTMEN T 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named In this Certificate is/are the Registered 
H older(s) of the within-mentioned shares bearing the distinctive number(s) herein specified 
in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such 
share. 

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 

AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 

Aegd. Folio No. C0 06235 Certificate No. 74850 .-
I · 

Name(s) of Holder(s) CORE PARENTERALS LIMITED 

n~= 

J 

Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (""100"') . 

Distinctive No.(s) 11999026 TO 11999125 

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Company this 
OATE OF ALLOT MENT: 31. 08 .1 994 

FIFTE ENTH DAY OF SE PT EMB ER 1994 
• .........u:. --OIrectOf 

Director 

1 9 686 1 329 48009 



MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARES MENTIONED OVERLEAF 

TRANSFER REGISTER 
NUMBER FOLIO 

DATE NAME(S) OF TRANSFEREE(S) INITIALS 

V,:mo (\), -

003543 7 

, 
AUTtlORiSED 
SIGNATOII'( 

• 



• 

PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED 
Incorporilted under the Com~ni" Act, 1956 

Repatred C1fi:r. WoRf ltd; een." I, 6Ih floor. cuffe P.nd!, 8~. «XI 005. 

* * P U 8 LIe ISS U E * * 

SHARE CERTIFICATE 
THESE SHARES WILL BE ENTITLED TO THE DI VI DEND,IF ANr ,FOR THE 

FINANCIA L rEA R ENDING 31 .1 2.1 994 PRORATA FROM THE DA TE OF ALLOTMENT 
TH IS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named In this Certificate Is/are the Registered 
Holder(s) of the within-mentioned shares bearing the distinctive number(s) herein specified 
in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such 
share. 

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 

AMOUNT PAl D-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 

Aegd. Folio No. C006235 Cer1 ificate No. 74849 -
Name(s) of Holder(s) CORE PARENTERALS LI MITED 

i 
~ -I 

. 
Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY ("100"") 

Distinctive No.(s) 11 998926 TO 11 999025 

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Company this F I FTE EN T H OA Y OF 
DATE OF ALLOTMENT: 31 . 08.1 994 SEPTEMBER 1994 

. ~ ---DlreC10f 

Director 

i UuMd4 
I Secre(~/Author~· slg~tory 

!~~~~~gJJ 
196861 328 48008 



MEMORANDUM Of TRANSfERS Of SHARES MENTIONED OvtRlEAf 

TRANSFER REGISTER 
NUMBER FOLIO 

DATE NAME(S) OF TRANSFEREE(S) INITIALS 

V ''7loo V, . , 

0035436 

AUTtiORisF' 
SIGNA1' • 



, 

~ 
l 

. . 

PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED 
Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 

Rrs~OIflcr. Wort! Tr;adeCllrl\/t 1. 6dI floor,CuffePiradt, ~.40000s. 

• • P UB L I C IS SUE • • 

SHARE CERTIFICATE 
THES E SH ARES WILL BE EN TITL ED TO THE OI VI OE NO,IF ANy ,F OR THE 

FI NANCIAL YEAR END IN G 31.12.1994 PR OR AT A FROM TH E DA TE OF ALL OTMENT 
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

Regd. Folio No. COO6235 Cer1ificate No. 74848 
. . . 

Name(s) of Holdef{s) CORE PARENTERALS LIMITED 

, 
Co I 

Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (""100-) 

Distinctive No.(s) 11 998826 TO 11 998925 • 

GIVEN under IheCommon Seal of the Company this FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEP TE MBER 1994 
DATE OF ALLOTMENT: 31. 08 .1994 ~ . ~ ---Dlfec:tol 

DlfllCtOf 

• 

1 Secretilry' .... uthorlsed 518nill0l)' 

!~~~~~g 
1 968 61 327 48007 



• 

MEMORANDUM Of TRANSfERS Of SHARES MENTIONED OVERLEAf 

DATE TRANSFER 
NUMBER 

0030435 

REGISTER 
FOLIO 

-

.. 
NAME{S) OF TRANSFEREE{S) INITIALS 'AUTHORISED 

SIGNATORY ,. ............ -+ ............ ~~ ........ ---I· 



PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED I' I< I \1 I 

Incorporated under the Indian Companies Ad, 1956 
Reg,sle!ed Office World Trade: ~nlfe I , 6Th Floor, Cufle Porade, Bombay 400 005. 

'-::CONSOII)A==,;;;,.~,,;::_::;-"l 
DUlY 'AID 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY !hot the pe"an(s) named in !his Certificate is/ore !he Registered 
Holder(s) of the wi!hin-mentioned shore(s) bearing the distinctive number(s) herein 
specified in Ihe obove Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association 
of Ihe Company and thot Ihe omount endor>ed hereon has been paid-up on eoch such shore. 

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 

AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 

/ • ." FoIoo No. A004424 
Certificote No. 51 S 39 l 

Nome(s) of HoIdetfs) 
ARU~A SHJGHAL 

No. of "",,0(,) held ONE HJNOREO ONL Y 

Distinctive No.(t) 
09829050 TO 09829 149 

GIVEN under tIw Common Seal of !he Compafl)' ltJ ,s 
TENTH DAY OF NOVE~8ER 1993 

OATE OF ALLOTMENT: 01 -11-1 993 

1J6471 2 

14374 

(*·**100) 

I 

J 

-

, 

I 
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MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARE(S) MENTIONED OVERLEAF 

. , 
,......, .... .... -. - . . . DATE TRANSFER REGISTERED 

NAME(S) Of TRANSFEREE(SJ INITIALS • AUTHORISE NO. FOliO NO. 
SIG N TORY • 

• . 
s>dS'~n( II(I?lrt Jcv,\?1Wt. Cn. 1>_ . ~~ . ~ilOII9,' 1/ '+100 ~ 

. 

• , 

• d -
-• --0 

• 
-(, 

• 

.) ,' . 
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